1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.

NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
September 10, 2019 @ 10:00 hours

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes of Open Session — July 9, 2019
Business Arising
Correspondence
Contingency Requests
Taxi License Applications for August 2019
Reports
o Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity
o Personal Expenses — Chief of Police
o Statistical Report for Months of June/July
Association Report
Adjournment

B
NORTH’

T

BAY

Just North Erigugh to ke PERFECT

Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
Chief
NBPA Rep
Chair



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
July 9, 2019

Present:

Board Members: Dennis O’Connor, Chair, Allan McDonald, Johanne
Brousseau, Patricia Cliche

Police Service: Chief Scott Tod, Deputy Chief Michael Daze

Association Rep: |van Ryman

Guests: Media
Regrets: Tiziana Silveri

Peter Leckie
Secretary: Tina Chapman
Call to Order

The Chair, Dennis O’'Connor, called the meeting to order at 1000 hours.

Presentation:

Peter Leckie, City Solicitor, conducted the swearing in ceremony for Ms. Patricia
Cliche. Ms. Cliche, who replaces retired Vice-Chair of the Board, Mr. William
Hagborg, was welcomed to the Board by the Chair Mr. Dennis O’Connor.

Approval of Agenda:

Resolution: #124-2019

Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Accept the Agenda as presented for the Open Meeting held on July 9, 2019".

Carried
Approval of Minutes:
Resolution: #125-2019
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the minutes of the Open Meeting held on June 4, 2019,
Carried

Business Arising

The Chair reported that the original date for revising the Taxi Bylaw was Fall
2019. It was the hope of the Board to have it revised by July 2019 but that is not
possible. BMA Consultants were hired to provide a draft bylaw and that
information will be combined with additional information in developing the revised

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held July 9, 2019 1



Taxi Bylaw. The proposed timeframe to share the revised bylaw with taxi and
rideshare businesses is September 2019.

Correspondence:
Resolution: #126-2019
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resclves to:
“Note and file correspondence received”.
Carried

Two letters of appreciation were received. Constable Raymond Yelle thanked the
Board for its donation to Motorcycle Ride For Dad. Also a letter from the 22
Military Police Flight recognized Staff Sergeant Mike Hunter for his
professionalism and assistance in helping plan and organize the Kinetic
Watchdog exercise recently held at 22 Wing North Bay on May 23, 2019.

Contingency Requests:
Resolution: #127-2019
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $250.00 in support of the Municipality of Callander's annual Sirens in
the Park festivities, being held on the 17" August, from the Contingency line of
the Board's 2019 Operating Budget”.
Carried

Resolution: #128-2019
Moved by: Johanne Brousseau, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $200.00 in support of the Near North Palliative Care Network, from the
Contingency line of the Board's 2019 Operating Budget”.
Carried

Taxi Business: Taxi License Applications
Resolution: #129-2019
Moved by: Patricia Cliche, Seconded by: Allan McDonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Approve four (4) taxi license applications for June 2019 as recommended by the
Chief of Police in his letter dated June 5, 2019".
Carried

Reports:
Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity

The Chief reported several activities throughout the area that he attended during
the month of June, 2019 which do not merit separate reporting.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held July 9, 2019 2



The Deputy Chief also reported several activities he attended during the month of
June, 2019 throughout the North Bay area. He also had the opportunity to meet
individually with many members of the NBPS and gained an understanding of
their particular work environments, which will be continued through July as well.

Personal Expenses
The Chief reported his personal expenses for the 2™ Quarter 2019, relating to his
position as Chief of Police from June 5 to July 9, 2019.

Statistical Reports
Deputy Chief Daze presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised
Reports for the month of May 2019.

Resolution: #130-2019
Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Johanne Brousseau
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Condensed Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the month of
May 2019",
Carried

North Bay Police Association

Association Representative lvan Ryman reported that there is ongoing support to
Constable Gerry Martin and his family. Mr. Martin was seriously injured recently
and a donation box has been set up to assist him and his family during this
difficult time.

He also announced that the Association had contracted the Mental Health
Services of the Morgan Centre to help officers and members dealing with PTSD
or occupational stress.

The Chair thanked the Association for their continuing hard work.

Next Meeting:
The Chair reported that there WILL NOT be a meeting in August, but will resume
in September 2018.

Adjournment:

Resolution: #131-2019

Moved by: Allan McDonald, Seconded by: Patricia Cliche

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:

“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting heid on July 9, 2019 at 1022 hours.”
Carried

Chair July 8, 2019 Secretary

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held July 9, 2019 3



NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

Board Report

Date of Report: August 12, 2019
Date of Meeting: September 10, 2018

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Letter of appreciation

Recommendation: Board Recognition

Just Nerik Erough toée PERFEC

Please find the attached letter of appreciation from Mel Butineau, Sponsorship Chair, of the
Motorcycie Ride for Dad for the Board's contribution to their 2019 event that was held on June

15,

The Board's contribution helped raise funds for research in the fight against Prostate Cancer in

our region and every dollar raised locally stays local.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely

W. Scott T&d
Chief of Police



Motorcyclie Ride For Dad

Nipissing — North Bay and area

Saturday, June 15, 2019

Fighting Prostate Cancer with the North Bay Police Association

-Z TELUS®

North Bay Police Service
C/0O Scott Tod

135 Princess St. West.
North Bay, Ontario

RECEIVED

#3  JuL 18 2019 #3

P1B 8J8 .
CHIEF OF POLICE
. C
Dear Chief Tod, o NORTH BAY

aued

I want to personally thank you for your continued support in the fight against
prostate cancer here in Nipissing. Without the support of generous sponsors like
yourself we would not be able to fulfill our mandate of raising awareness and
raising funds for research in the fight against this terrible disease. Every dollar
we raise local, stays local! We look forward to your continued support next year
in 2020.

On behalf of the entire committee we thank you from the bottom of our hearts!

Sincerely,

Mel Butineau

Sponsorship Chair / Z;@

@ In cooperation with the North Bay Police Association

www.MotorcycleRideForDad.org



NORTH BAY POLICE BN-

P

NORTH" BA

SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 88 Jusi North Erough fe be PERFECT

Board Report

Date of Report: August 01, 2019
Date of Meeting: September 10, 2019

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Letter of recognition
Recommendation: Information

Please find the attached letter of recognition for Constable Ross Lingley from Chris Charland,
Senior Associate Air Force Historian.

Mr. Charland wishes to recognize the professional manner in which Constable Lingley dealt with
a young mother and child who were at the police station earlier in the month. The little girl was
visibly upset and Mr. Charland was impressed with the professional manner in which he dealt with
the young child. In no time, Constable Lingley had the little girl relaxed and smiling during what
was likely a very difficult time in her life.

The time he took to develop a friendiy relationship with the child no doubt had an impact on her
future interactions with police and the extra effort that Constable Lingley put forth will go a long
way to preserve the good reputation of our local Police force in the eyes of the public. He has
truly demonstrated one of the North Bay Police Service's core values of having Compassion for
Those in Need.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

W. Scott
Chief of Police



From: CHRIS CHARLAND [mailto:ccharland@cogeco.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 10:39 PM

To: nbps <nbps2 @NorthBayPolice.on.ca>
Subject: Thanking a Police Officer

G'day Chief

[ just wanted to take a moment of your time to bring to your attention the actions of one of your
police officers.

Recently, 1 had to go to police headquarters to report an incident involving a reckless driver. While
I was waiting, a young mother and her daughter came into the foyer. The little girl was visibly
upset. I told the mother she could go ahead of me.

Constable Ross Lingley began talking to the mother and daughter. They way he smiled and gently
spoke to the girl seemed to relax her. Within two minutes she had the most beautiful littie smile
and appreared quite at ease. I credit that to Constable Lingley's personal approach.

You are very fortunate to have him respresenting the North Bay City Police at the front desk. In
my opinion, he sets a high bar when it comes to police-civilian interaction.

Could you please let him know how much I was impressed with his caring actions.
Your's Sincerely

Chris Charland
Senior Associate Air Force Historian



NORTH BAY POLICE g» o
SERVICES BOARD N QBihf'fBAY

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8 Just Norik Enosegh to be PERFECT

Board Report

Date of Report: August 01, 2019
Date of Meeting: September 10, 2019

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Letter of appreciation

Recommendation: Board Recognition

Please find the attached Thank You letter of appreciation from the Canadian Cancer Society
Community Fundraising Specialist, Debbie Marson and Chair for the 2019 Relay for Life

Committee, Tracy Davis for our contribution toward their fundraising goal at this year's Relay for
Life.

Our contribution helped the Canadian Cancer Society surpass their fundraising goal of $101,000.
The Canadian Cancer Society offers a wide range of support programs including transportation
to appointments, resource material and peer-to-peer support. We are proud to support such a
worthwhile cause in an effort to help support those facing the challenges in their battle against
cancer.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.




L_ I . Canadian Société

Cancer canadienne

‘ | 1 Society  du cancer
July 4, 2019

DeoeCiner lon | T doras Bing-Buii 5R1cES —

Thank you for supporting the fight against cancer through your generous donation of
sponsorship for the Canadian Cancer Society’s Relay For Life held on June 21, 2019. Because of
community support like you, we surpassed our fundraising goal of $101,000!

Your kind contribution helped us to create a wonderful atmosphere for all Relay For Life
survivors, caregivers, participants and guests.

Across Canada, we offer a range of support programs that vary from province to province.
These include transportation to and from appointments, help finding a wig, providing resource
materials, programs and peer-to-peer support. You are helping us to fund life-saving research
and provide services so that no one faces cancer alone.,

Thank you again for your generous contribution. We look forward to having you join us for our
20" Relay For Life, June 2020!

Kind regards,
Debbie Marson Tracy Davis
Community Fundraising Specialist Chair, 2019 Relay For Life Committee

= B e 5 > "‘?
L R =
'FT TEIVED |

F. L0820 #3

OFFICE OF THE
CHIEF OF POLICE
_NORTH BAY _

»

(s COMMUNITY

— IS BIOGER THAN CANCER |
1]

HgE.
]

North Bay & District Community Office
176 Lakeshore Drive, Suite 11

North Bay, Ontario, P1A 2A8

T 705 472-9072 F 705 472-9084
northbay@ontario.cancer.ca

1 888 939-3333 | cancer.ca



NEAR NORTH ¢

CRIME I+|
STOPPERS

August 28, 2019

Chairperson Denis O’Connor
North Bay Police Services Board
135 Princess Street West

North Bay, Ontario P1B 8J8

Dear Chairperson O’Connor,

Near North Crime Stoppers hosted its 23rd Annual Golf Tournament at Highview Golf Course on
Friday August 23rd, 2019,

On behalf of both police coordinators and Near North Crime Stoppers Board of Directors, we
would fike to thank you for your donation of a $150 hole sponsor for this annual fundraising
event. Over 58,500 was raised to continue funding for this valuable crime-fighting program. The
support that Crime Stoppers receives from its generous sponsors really does make a difference.

Anonymous information received by Near North Crime Stoppers and passed along to police
agencies in our area has contributed to making our communities safer places:

Statistics to-date:
Tips received 18,621
Arrests made 1,685
Rewards approved $234,450
Property recovered $4,213,875
Drugs seized $51,638,030

Thank you for making a difference!

Sincerely,
Jmﬁ Golorhin i
Tracy Johnston Wendy Loam
Executive Director Golf Committee Chairperson
Near North Crime Stoppers Near North Crime Stoppers

Box 382 North Bay ON P1B 8H5 Tel: 705-497-5555 #507 Fax: 705-476-1784



NORTH BAY POLICE % o
SERVICES BOARD NORTH.BAY

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8)8

Just North Envugh fo be PERFEC]

Board Report

Date of Report: August 12, 2019
Date of Meeting: September 10, 2019

Mr. D. O'Connor, Board Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account — Crime Stoppers Annual Golf Tournament

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $150.00 in support of the
annual Near North Crime Stoppers Golf Tournament, being held on
the 23rd August, from the contingency line of the Board’s 2019
Operating Budget.”

Every year, Near North Crime Stoppers hosts an annual golf tournament at Highview Golf Course.
Crime Stoppers is an effective tool for police and represents an important partnership between
the organization and police agencies. Giving people an anonymous platform to report criminal
activity, results in a great deal of information being forwarded to the police which assists officers
further investigations, solve crimes and ultimately make the community a safer place to live. The
Board has been a generous sponsor of a ‘hole in one’ prize during past tournaments.

| am requesting the Board provide a contribution through our contingency account in the amount
of $150.00 to help support this worthwhile community event.

I invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

W. Scolt T
Chief of Police



Jeff Warner

e TR

“rom: Dennis O'Connor <mdoconnor@cogeco.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 7:13 PM

To: Scott Tod

Cc: North Bay Police Services Board; Jeff Warner
Subject: Re: Request for Board donation from Crime Stoppers

Chief, Approved . Have a well deserved vacation . Dennis

Sent frommy iPad  Dennis OConnor

On Aug 9, 2019, at 4:10 PM, Scott Tod <stod@northbaypolice.on.ca> wrote:

Chair,

| was going through my in-tray to clean it up and came across this request that was received in May. it is
a request from the Near North Crimestoppers for $150.00 to be a Hole Sponsor at their annual golf
tournament on 23 August. We didn’t pass a motion at the July meeting and won’t be meeting again
until the 10™ of September. Is it possible to motion and approve a donation outside of a meeting and
have a cheque prepared for Crimestoppers?

Scott .
W.S. {Scott) Tod | Chief of Police | North Bay Police Service |

dir: 705 497.5561 | mobile 705 498.2984 | stod@northbaypolice.on.ca
Dedicated to Service, Committed to Community
<image001.jpg>

This commmmcatron (mcluding all attachments) is intended solely for the use of the person or persons to whou it is addressed and should be treated as confidental. if
vou are s the intended recipient, any use, distrihution, pristing, or copving of this email is sirictly prokibised. If vou recewed this email i error. please immediaiely
dolete o from vour system and motify the origmator. Your cooperation is appreciated. North Bay Police Service



NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FROM BOARD CONTINGENCY FUNDS

Date of submission: 8/12/2019

Request for support for: Crime Stoppers
(Organization name)

Donation requested: ¢150 00 Board Choice: [/

Person making this request: joon [ emieux

Cheque Payable to:

(must be person(s), organization name on bank account) Crime Stoppers

Address to mail cheque to:

OR

Hold cheque for pickup v

Contact phone number: Contact email: jlemieux@northbaypolice.on.ca

For further information or inquires regarding Board donaticns, please contact the secretary by email at
nbpsbE@northbavpolice on.ca.

Submit this form via email to nbpclice@northbaypolice.on.ca or print this form and submit to:
North Bay Police Service

Office of the Chief of Palice

PO Box 717

North Bay. ON P1B 8J8

PSB office use only

Date of PSB meeting:

Approved Denied

Resolution Number:

Date request was submitted for payout:



NE‘AR NORTH < P.O. Box 382
CRIME §+} el
STOPPERS ot enm

June 2019

Dear Crime Stoppers Supporter,

Near North Crime Stoppers will be hosting its 23rd annual Golf Tournament at Highview
Golf Course on Friday, August 23, 20189.

Crime Stoppers is a non-profit organization which provides rewards and a guarantee of
anonymity to citizens who help solve crimes in their communities. Over recent years,
Crime Stoppers has proven very successful in the Nipissing and Parry Sound districts.
Funds raised go directly to pay tipster rewards and promote the Crime Stoppers
program.

Many businesses, recognizing the importance of this program, have sponsored a hole
each year. The cost is $150. Alternatively, the committee also welcomes donations for
prizes and the always popular silent auction table. In recognition of your commitment to
Crime Stoppers, a poster, with the name of your business, will be posted at the golf
course.

If your business would like to help keep Crime Stoppers active within our region, please
make your cheque payable to Near North Crime Stoppers and forward to: Box 382,
North Bay, ON P1B 8HS5. If you have any questions, please feel free to call 705-497-5555
#507.

Thank you in advance,

h, 7
\\ :/wh,. o Xa Zaa
Tracy Johnston Wendy Loam
Executive Director Golf Committee Chairperson
Near North Crime Stoppers Near North Crime Stoppers

EVERY 14 MINUTES, SOMEWHERE IN TEE WORLD, A CRIME IS SOLVED AS THE RESULT OF A
CRIME STOPPERS TIP



NORTH BAY POLICE ﬁa

o “X
SERVICES BOARD ®NE
NORTH 'BAY
135 Princess Street W., P.C. Box 717, North Bay, ON PiB 8J8 fust Narth Enough 1o be PERFEC

Board Report

Date of Report: August 12, 2019
Date of Meeting: September 10, 2019

Mr. D. O'Connor, Board Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account — National Police Memorial Ride to Remember

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $150.00 in support of
Constable Steve Brown who will be participating in the annual
National Police Memorial Ride to Remember, being held in
September, from the contingency line of the Board’s 2019 Operating
Budget.”

The Canadian Police Memorial Ride to Remember is a group of approximately 120 police and
peace officer cyclists from 15 law enforcement agencies. Every September, these cyclists ride
700 km from the Ontario Police College in Alymer to the Provincial Police Memorial in Toronto
and then on to the National Police & Peace Officers’ Memorial in Ottawa, where they pay tribute
to the fallen police and peace officers who have been killed in the performance of their duties.

I am requesting the Board provide a contribution through the contingency account in the amount

of $150.00 to help support Constable Brown participate in the ride as a representative of the North
Bay Police Service.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

W. Scoit To
Chief of Police



NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FROM BOARD CONTINGENCY FUNDS

Date of submission: 8/1/2019

Request for support for: Cst. Steven Brown for National Police Memorial Ride to Remember
(Crganization name}

Donation requested: Board Choice: ‘/

Person making this request: constable Steven Brown

Cheque Payable to:

{must be person(s). organization name on bank account} Steven Brown

Address to mail cheque to:

OR

Hold cheque for pickup V4

Contact phone number; 705-493-6077 Contact email; Nbps5549@gmail.com

For further information or inquires regarding Board donations, please contact the secretary by email at
nbpsb@northbaypolice.on.ca.

Submit this form via email to nbpolice@northbaypolice on.ca or print this form and submit to:
North Bay Police Service

Office of the Chief of Police

PO Box 717

North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

RECEIVED

AUG 01 2009 #3

#3

OFFICE OF THE_
CHIEF OF POLICE
NORTH BAY

PSB office use only

Date of PSB meeting:

Approved Denied

Resolution Number:

Date request was submitted for payout:



NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

MEMORANDUM
| RECEIVED
DATE: 18t August, 2019 ' ’
ugus | #3 AUGO1 2019 43 |
: ' &
TO: Chief Tod ; OFFICC&)EFO;O ﬁg
b IEF E |
FROM: Cst. S. Brown i CH.":’_Q!?_'!_H_@AY__ ]

SUBJECT: Annual National Police Memorial Ride to Remember

Sir,

For the fourth year now | am participating in the annual National Police Memorial Ride to
Remember. in previous years | have joined the York Regional Police Service team, but
this year they do not have space for an additional rider. It appears, however, that the GO
Transit team may be able to accommodate me for this year's ride.

The cost of participating in the ride includes the entry fee, a donation, meals and
accommodation for 4 days/nights and other incidentals.

In previous years the Police Services Board and Police Association have been generous
enough to contribute toward these costs, and | am once again asking for a contribution for
the 2019 ride.

| am the only rider from the North Bay Police Service and see this as a great opportunity to
show our continued involvement in a national event which remembers our fallen officers.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

G

Steven Brown
Constable #5549



NORTH BAY POLICE
SERVICES BOARD

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8 fust Nerik ff"ﬂ.f-* o be PERFEC]

Board Report
Date of Report: July 31, 2019
Date of Meeting: September 10, 2019

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Applications — July 2019

Recommendation: Information ltem

Please be advised that there were no taxi licenses issued for the month of July 2019.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police



NORTH BAY POLICE g &
SERVICES BOA BoNE
OARD NORTH" BAY

-

135 Princess Street W., P.O. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8)8

Board Report
Date of Report: August 30, 2019
Date of Meeting: September 10, 2019

Mr. D. O’'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Taxi Driver License Applications — August 2019
Recommendation: Information Iltem
The following individuals applied for and were granted Taxi Licences from the City.

It is recommended that these applications be approved.

BADGE # DRIVER NAME TAXI STAND
46 Emile Gauthier 5-0 Cab
61 Paul Vitti UNAC
157 Barry Cardwell UNAC

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Scott To

Deputy Chief of Police



Shawn Devine

North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 818

705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chief of Police northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: 31 August, 2019
Date of Meeting: 10 September, 2019

Chair Mr. D. C'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief and Monthly Activity Report — Months of July and August
2019.

Recommendation: Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service at since reporting my activities at our last Board meeting that does not merit separate
reporting:

04 July 2019 — meet with North Bay Regional Health Centre Foundation re Walk/Run 2018.
Presented with appreciation award for NBPS 2018 assistance

04 July 2019 ~ meet with North Bay Humane Society — changes in provincial animal welfare
legislation

10 July 2019 - attend Change of Command Ceremony, 22 Wing - Mission Support Squadron
CFB North Bay

12 July 2019 - attend Change of Command Ceremony, 22 Wing — Commander, CFB North Bay
Police Service

13 July 2019 ~ attend the North Bay waterfront ceremony Near North Palliative Care — butterfly
release, presented gift on behalf of the NBPS Board

16 July 2019 — attend retirement dinner for OPP Supt. Ken Leppert, Commander, Criminal
Investigations Branch, North Bay

19 July 2019 - attend meeting at DNSSAB re City of North Bay, Community Safety and Well
Being Plan

23 July 2019 — invited guest at the North Bay Police Association AGM dinner, North Bay



24 July 2019 — meet with Mr. Rota — presentation on the Opioid Crisis

02 August 2019 - attend media announcement by Minister Fedeli, Missing Persons Act
legislation and changes — NBPS HQ

07 August 2019 - attend the Good Neighbours Committee meeting at Nipissing University

11 August to 14 August 2019 - attend Canadian Association of Chief's of Police Annual
Conference, Calgary, Alberta

16 August 2019 ~ attend town hall session on community safety with MP Anthony Rota and
Minister Bill Blair, at Nipissing University

28 August 2012 — meet with Mr, Chuck Seguin, Executive Director, Nipissing- Parry Sound
Student Transportation Services. School Bus safety and police enforcement
I invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

Scott Tod
Deputy Chief of Police



Shawn Devine

North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 818

705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chief of Police northbaypolice.ca Deputy Chief of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: August 23rd, 2019
Date of Meeting: September 10th, 2019

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the

North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — Month of July/August 2019.
Recommendation: Information Item

The following are items of interest and special events that | represented the North Bay Police
Service:

08 July 2019 - attended a meeting at City Hall in relation to Community Safety and Well-Being

Planning

09 July 2019 - attended 22 Wing/Canadian Forces Base North Bay for Change of Command
send off

10 July 2019 - attended 22 Wing/Canadian Forces Base North Bay for Change of Command
Ceremony

23 July 2019 - attended the North Bay Police Association annual general meeting for a
presentation given by Kelly Morgan on PTSD in Policing

24 July 2019 — met with MP Rota to discuss the current opioid crisis
25 July 2019 — attended an event at City Hall for World Hepatitis Day

25 July 2019 — met with students from Nipissing University to discuss their safety concerns and
perceptions of the police

30 July 2019 — met with the new Director of Mental Health for the hospital to discuss current and
future partnership opportunities



01 August 2019 - attended the Ontario Police College graduation ceremony in support of two
graduating North Bay Police cadets

07 August 2019 - attended Nipissing University for a Good Neighbours Committee meeting
12 August 2019 - attended Chamber of Commerce for Downtown Outreach Program launch

19 August 2019 — met with representatives of the Nipissing University Student Union regarding
future partnerships and community safety initiatives

From August 26" to September 6th, 2019 | was on Annual Leave.
| invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

Michael Dazé
Deputy Chief of Police



NORTH BAY POLICE ¥y

SERVICES BOARD NORT 'BAY

135 Princess Street W., PO. Box 717, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8 Just North Enough to be PERFECT

Board Report

Date of Report: July 04, 2019
Date of Meeting: July 09, 2019

Chair Mr. D. O'Connor and members of the
North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Personal Expenses — 2"! Quarter - Chief of Police

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Acknowledge receipt of the
Chief's personal expenses, related to his position, from June 05 to
July 09, 2019.”

Board By-law #05/01 directs the Chief of Police to submit personal expenses to the Board on a
Quarterly basis. The expenses reported on should include credit card invoices and per diem
expenses. Attached are NBPS Expense reports outlining expenses for the dates stated. The
table below breaks out the expenditures incurred.

Date Comments Accommodations | Per Diem | Mileage
22/27 June 2019 | Attend OACP Board of $1,320.48 $74.00 $319.50
Directors Meeting and OACP
Annual Conference in
Toronto

Sincerely,

W Scott Tod
Deputy Chief of Police



s
Y@
A-@-a
Employee Name: \W.Scolt Tod
Details of Travel, Event or ftem: OACP Annual Meeting

North Bay Police Service
Expense Report

COPY

Date{s}; 22-26 June 2019

Employee/Badge # 5910

Investigation Occurrence #

Transportation Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Total {B)
Total Mileage @ 45 /km $159.75 5159 75 $319.50
Fuel, Oil, Maintenance 30.00
Parking & Tolls $0.00
Auto Rental $0.00
Taxi,Shuttle,Air,Rail,Bus $0.06
Transportation Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $159.75 $0.00 $0.00 $159.75 $319.50
Meals & Lodging
Hotel, (Including Parking. etc) $330 12 $330.12 | 533012 $33012 $1,320.48
Breakfast 512 /day $0.00
Lunch s2180 igay 52100 $21.00 $42.00
Dinner s32¢0 /day $32.00 $32.00
Prisoner Meals $0.00
Meals & Lodging Total $330 12 $330 12 $330.12 $383.12 $0.00 $000 $21.00 $1,394 48
Miscellaneous
Daily Training Allowance 5000
Miscellaneous/Other $226 5226
Registration $0.00
*Hospitality/Qtherises below) $0.00
I Miscellaneous Total 50 00 $000 50.00 50.00 50.00 $0.00 $2.26 $2.26
Per Day Total (A)| s330.12 $330.12 | $330 12 $542 87 $0.00 50.00 $183.01
Column {A) & [B) must cross total Total Expenses Above: $1.716.24
TMAAR1ssued [ | Subtract payment advances;
Subtract amounts charged to Dept. Visa ## 332 1.320.48
Subtract amounts charged to Dept. Visa #
Balance owing to member/ ; 2 s 395 75
Course Registration to be Invoiced: | |

*Explanation of Hospitality/Other Charges:

Crown Bill Back: Y

Itemized Receipts required

Additional information required for Crown Bill Back

Prisoner Name Location Occurrence #

Escorting Officers Warrant #

Departure Date Departure Time

Return Date Return Time

QOdometer Start Odometer Finish

Submitted By: { l U(l%ﬁ’[ﬁ

Approved by Supervisor:

Chief's Office Approval:

Date: &, i_z M ey ¢ Advance RequestD
Date: = &
Date: Revised : 2015-05-23




2019-07-12
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF JUNE

During the month of June 2019, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted
in 2775 calls as compared to 2538 calls in 2018.

Of these calls, 75 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Nine of these accidents
involved injuries, with 16 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2018.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Homicide - - - - - =
Sexual Offences 2 5 48 53 39 29
Assault 16 44 190 240 169 222
Robbery 3 1 7 12 5 10
Break, Enter & Theft 14 21 143 135 34 38
Stolen Vehicles 3 9 23° 30 7
Stolen Bicycles 11 25 40 61 2
Recovered Bicycles 11 9 28 29 3
Theft Under 61 103 474 598 117 98
Theft Over 2 1 7 12 2 2
Mischief 7 31 96 185 23 32
Drug Charges 10 44 64 50 68
Criminal Offences Total 1669 2027 [
Calls for Service 13608 12992
Police Activity 14770 14273

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc




2019-07-31 "REVISED™*
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT
MONTH OF JUNE
During the month of June 2019, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted
in 2775 calls as compared to 2538 calls in 2018.

Of these calls, 75 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Nine of these accidents
involved injuries, with 16 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2018.
Year to Date

Cleared to Date

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 2 5 50 53 41 29 It
Assault 16 44 193 240 171 222
Robbery 3 1 9 12 7 10
Break, Enter & Theft 16 21 145 135 35 38
Stolen Vehicles 3 9 24 30 7 6
Stolen Bicycles 18 25 47 61 3
Recovered Bicycles 11 9 28 29 3 4
Theft Under 81 103 507 598 128 98 l
Theft Over 2 1 7 12 2 2 I
Mischief 22 31 124 185 25 32 |
Drug Charges 4 10 44 64 L 50 68 "
Criminal Offences Total 1743 2027
Calls for Service 13610 12992
Police Activity 14770 14273

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc



2019-08-12

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE
CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF JULY

During the month of July 2019, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted

in 2933 calls as compared to 2519 calls in 2018.

Of these calls, 87 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Twelve of these

accidents involved injuries, with 15 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

Ir

with comparative figures for 2018.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences - 1 50 54 42 30
Assault 13 45 209 285 186 261
Robbery - 5 9 17 8 11
Break, Enter & Theft 21 22 166 157 36 46
Stolen Vehicles 3 6 27 36 7
Stolen Bicycles 15 27 62 88 4 5
Recovered Bicycles 12 5 40 34 5
Theft Under 82 87 605 685 148 110
Theft Over - 2 7 14 2. 2
Mischief 16 53 141 238 28 42
Drug Charges 4 15 48 79 54 82
Criminal Offences Total 1988 2353
Calls for Service 16319 16788
Police Activity 17703 16832

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

Isc




2019-08-31 **REVISED™
NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT
MONTH OF JULY

During the month of July 2019, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted
in 2933 calls as compared to 2519 calls in 2018.

Of these calls, 87 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Twelve of thése
accidents involved injuries, with 15 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2018.

Year to Date Cleared to Date

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
{[Homicide - - - - - =
Sexual Offences - 1 50 54 43 30
Assault 20 45 236 285 209 261
[[Robbery 1 5 12 17 10 11
"Break, Enter & Theft 40 22 187 157 39 46
Stolen Vehicles 5 6 34 36 7
Stolen Bicycles 25 27 72 88 4 5
Recovered Bicycles 12 5 40 34 5
Theft Under 126 87 654 685 159 110
Theft Over - 2 8 14 2 2
Mischief 35 53 165 238 32 42
Drug Charges 5 15 51 79 57 82
Criminal Offences Total 2171 2353|I
Calis for Service 16319 15789
Police Activity 17703 1 6832“

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

W. Scott Tod
Chief of Police

/sc




